YORK CATHOLIC DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD

REPORT TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Administration

DATE: November 26, 2024

RE: 2024-2029 Long Term Accommodation Plan

Executive Summary:

This report is intended to present for trustee approval, the 2024-2029 Long Term Accommodation
Plan (LTAP).

Background:

The intent of the LTAP is to outline a general direction for accommodating students throughout
the next five (5) years, in accordance with Ministry of Education expectations that demonstrate the
efficient and effective use of capital resources in a sustainable manner,

The 2024-2029 LTAP was developed within the context of other strategic board documents such
as the Board’s Multi-Year Strategic Plan, EDC Background Study, and overall student
achievement goals.

The LTAP document, provided through Appendix A of this report, contains a summary of
accommodation initiatives that will require further input and approval before implementation can
be initiated. A draft LTAP was provided to the Board of Trustees on April 30, 2024. Public
consultation ensued and concluded on October 15, 2024 through the public survey deadline.
Comments received from trustees and stakeholders have been incorporated into the final
Date

. &/ Task
June 7, 2023 Confirmation of 2024 LTAP Principles and
Parameters
September 26, 2023 Confirmation of 2024 LTAP Outline
October 24, 2023 LTAP Steering Committee













